Chair

DENISE J. SMYLER Phone: (717) 346-8300 Fax: (717) 346-8350 www.gamingcontrolboard.pa.gov



Commissioners
Frank Dermody
Shawn Dillon

SHAWN DILLON GEORGE DUNBAR SARA MANZANO-DÍAZ NEDIA RALSTON FRANCES J. REGAN

Ex-Officio Members
PAT BROWNE
STACY GARRITY
RUSSELL C. REDDING

WEDNESDAY, MAY 21, 2025

STRAWBERRY SQUARE COMPLEX 2ND FLOOR, HARRISBURG, PA

CALL TO ORDER	r
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE	r
EMPLOYEE SERVICE AWARDS Executive Director, Kevin O'Too	le
ANNOUNCEMENTS	r

MINUTES AND TRANSCRIPTS

1. March 26, 2025 Meeting

OFFICE OF HUMAN RESOURCES

- AGENCY PERSONNEL NEW HIRES
- 2. PGCB CLASSIFICATION AND COMPENSATION STRUCTURE

OFFICE OF CHIEF COUNSEL

- AGS LLC, BINGO HOLDINGS I, LLC Amended Joint Petition for Approval of a Change in Control (OHA #13395-2025)
- 2. ROYAL BUYING GROUP Petition for Removal from Prohibited Gaming Service Provider List (OHA #9291-2020)
- 3. A.N. Petition for Removal from the Self-Exclusion List (OHA #13470-2025)
- 4. WITHDRAWALS AND SURRENDERS Applications, Licenses, Registrations and Certifications
- 5. AMBER CARNEY Emergency Suspension of Non-Gaming Employee Registration; (OHA #13258-2024)
- 6. MARK DEYOC Petition to Lift Suspension of Non-Gaming Employee Registration and Complaint for Revocation of Non-Gaming Employee Registration; (OHA #11750-2024 and OHA #13116-2024)
- 7. ALEXANDER AGUIRRE Placement on the Involuntary Exclusion List (OHA #11751-2024)
- 8. ZEMING HUANG Petition for Removal from the Involuntary Exclusion List (OHA #2586-2012)
- 9. MONTHER MADANAT Petition for Removal from the Involuntary Exclusion List (OHA #10618-2022)

- 10. BOBBY PATTON, JR. Petition for Removal from the Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #8119-2018)
- 11. T.G. Petition for Early Removal from the Casino Self-Exclusion List; (OHA #12817-2024)
- 12. A.R. Petition to Recover Funds Confiscated While on the Casino Self-Exclusion List; (OHA #13172-2024)

BUREAU OF LICENSING

- 1. NG ENTERTAINMENT USA, LLC D/B/A NETGAMING USA Interactive Gaming Manufacturer License (GID #171744-1)
- 2. J&J VENTURES GAMING OF PENNSYLVANIA, LLC D/B/A J&J VENTURES GAMING PA Video Gaming Terminal Operator License Renewal (GID #110506-2)
- 3. BELL GAMING, LLC Video Gaming Terminal Procurement Agent License Renewal (GID #108982-2)
- 4. C H R CORP. D/B/A RUTTER'S STORE 107 Video Gaming Terminal Establishment License (GID #177641-1)
- 5. PRINCIPAL, KEY EMPLOYEE AND QUALIFIER LICENSES
- 6. TEMPORARY PRINCIPAL AND KEY EMPLOYEE CREDENTIALS
- 7. GAMING EMPLOYEE OCCUPATION PERMITS and NON-GAMING EMPLOYEE REGISTRATIONS
- 8. DENIALS Gaming Employee Applications
- 9. WITHDRAWALS Key Employee, Gaming and Non-Gaming Employee Applications
- 10. GAMING SERVICE PROVIDER REGISTRATIONS

OFFICE OF ENFORCEMENT COUNSEL

- 1. MARGARITA ALAMO Revocation of Non-Gaming Employee Registration; (OHA #13336-2025)
- 2. PATRICIA DOGMA Revocation of Gaming Employee Occupation Permit; (OHA #13326-2025)
- 3. YAKI FOUNTAIN Revocation of both Gaming Employee Occupation Permit and Non-Gaming Employee Registration (OHA #13341-2025)
- 4. SONIA VASQUEZ Revocation of Non-Gaming Employee Registration; (OHA #13109-2024)
- 5. JESSICA YAO Revocation of Gaming Level 2 Employee Occupation Permit; (OHA #13043-2024)
- 6. JESSICA YAO Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #13042-2024)
- 7. YASMIN RODRIGUEZ-DEJESUS Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #13317-2025)
- 8. LAWRENCE MALACHEFSKI Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Interactive Gaming Exclusion List; (OHA #13095-2024)
- 9. LLOYD RODRIGUEZ Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Interactive Gaming Exclusion List; (OHA #13101-2024)
- 10. STEVEN WISE Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Interactive Gaming Exclusion List; (OHA #13100-2024)

May	21	2025	Board	Agenda
IVIAV	41,	4043	Doard	1 12 CHUa

Page 3

- 11. ANA HERNANDEZ Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Interactive Gaming Exclusion List; (OHA #13266-2024)
- 12. PATRICIA INACIO Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Interactive Gaming Exclusion List; (OHA #13339-2025)
- 13. BRITTANY BIGGER Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Interactive Gaming Exclusion List; (OHA #13250-2024)
- 14. JAMES GORDON Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Interactive Gaming Exclusion List; (OHA #13368-2025)
- 15. JONATHONY CINTRON Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Interactive Gaming Exclusion List; (OHA #13337-2025)
- 16. TRENEE RODRIGUEZ Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Interactive Gaming Exclusion List; (OHA #13378-2025)
- 17. ISAIAH POSTELL-JONES Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #13261-2024)
- 18. NASCIA WISE Placement on the PGCB Involuntary Exclusion List; (OHA #13267-2024)

PUBLIC COMMENT. Chair Smyler

Individuals interested in addressing the Board for up to 3 minutes must sign up through the Communications Office at 717-346-8321 or at the meeting location prior to the scheduled start of the meeting. Opportunities to address the Board are on a first-come, first-serve basis and not all individuals may be able to address the Board due to time restrictions. PGCB Chief Counsel has the right to deny a request should the subject be a pending matter before the Board or one which may reasonably be expected to come before the board in a contested on-the-record proceeding.

PUBLIC HEARING

• PID, LLC D/B/A PRESQUE ISLE DOWNS AND CASINO - Category 1 License Renewal Hearing (GID #107697-2)

ADJOURNMENT

NEXT MEETING. Chair Smyler

Wednesday, **June 25, 2025** @ 10 A.M. – PGCB Office of Hearings and Appeals, Strawberry Square Complex 2^{nd} Floor (located adjacent to the food court) – Harrisburg, Pennsylvania.

In accordance with the Sunshine Act, the next executive session of the Board shall be held on Tuesday, June 24, 2025 @ 2:00 p.m. in the Board's Harrisburg Office, Commonwealth Tower, 5th Floor OR via teleconference.

THE AGENDA IS COMPLETE AT THE TIME OF ISSUANCE, BUT ITEMS MAY BE REMOVED WITHOUT FURTHER NOTICE. THE ORDER IN WHICH THE AGENDA ITEMS ARE CALLED MAY DEVIATE FROM THE SEQUENCE SET FORTH HEREIN.